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Malave, Erin

From: Karen Munz [Karen.Munz@emeritus.com)]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 6:33 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Beverly Williams; Joann Page; Ana delaCerda
Subject: FEIN correction for Brea Palmer Ranch LLC

Attachments: FEIN [STATE] 20-5878436 BREA Palmer Ranch LLC.pdf; FEIN 20-5630571 BREA Emeritus LLC
[its sole member].txt

Per our conversation this week | am sending this natification to correct an FEIN number for the following
entity:

Brea Palmer Ranch LLC / Document number MO6000005364 Date Filed: 09/28/2006

g—————

The initial filing with your department for the above listed entity used its sole members FEIN as you will
see in the attached documents for Brea Emeri

The correct FEIN for Brea Paimer Ranch ¥1C is: 20-5878436
This will need to be cortected in your databa €r state entities will be able to see the correct
FEIN for this entity. Thank you very much.

Please contact me directly if you have any questions or are in need of anything further to correct this
entity infarmation.

Respectfully,

Karen Munz
icensing Specialist

Emeritus Senior Living

3131 Elliott Avenue Ste 500, Seattle, WA 68121
(208) 301-4523 - Phone | (206) 204-1485 - Fax
karen.munz@emeritug.com | www.emeritus.com

Our Family is Committed to Yours.
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fm JR S DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023
Date of this notice: 11-20~2006

Employer Identification Number:
007439.339264.0031.001 1 MB 0.326 530 20-5878436
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CP 575 E

E BREA PALMER RANCH LLC
& %4 BREA EMERITUS LLC SOLE MBR
3131 ELLIOTT AVENUE SUITE 500

ou may call us at:

WE A

Thank for an Employer Idantification Number (EIN). We assipgned
vou EIN 20 IN will identify yvour business account, tax returns, and
’ docum:nts, vou have no amployees. Pleasa kaep this notice in your permanent
records.

When f111ng tax documents, please use the label wa provided. If this isn't
pessible, it is very important that you use yvour EIN and complete name and address
exactly as shown above on all federal tax forms, payments and related carrespondence.
Any variation may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your
account or even cause you te be assigned more than one EIN. If the information
isn't correct as shown above, plaase correct it using tear off stub from this notice
and return it to us so we can correct your account,

To receive a ruling or a datermination letter recognizing vour erganization
as tax exempt, you should complete Form 1023 Ravision 1024, Application for
Recognition of Exemption at:

Internal Revenua Service
PO Box 192
Covington, KY 41012-0192

Publication 557, Tax Exempt for Your Organization, is available at most IRS offices
ar you can download this Publication from our Web site at www.irs.gov. This
Publication has details on how you can apply.
IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

%¥ Keap a copy of this notice in vour permanent records.

¥ Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear abovo on all yvour federal
tax forms.

%¥ Refer to this EIN on vour tax related correspondence and documents.

If you have questions, vou can call or write te us at the phone number or address
at the top of the first page of this notice. If vou write, please tear off the stub
at the ?vd of this notice and send it along with vour letter. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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Keap this part for yvour records, CP 575 E (Rav. 1-2008)
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Return this part with any correspondence
s0 we may identify your asccount. Please. CP 575 E
correct any errors in yvour name or address.

1712002329

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 11-20-2006
( ) - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER. 20-5878436

FORM: S5-6
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE BREA PALMER RANCH LLC
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 % BREA EMERITUS LLC SOLE MBR
Iibulibolibabyobedoebodvsblessllanesalsbasllebidish 3131 ELLIDTT AVENUE SUITE 500
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